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UNITED SG TES DISY CT COURT
SotrrM M  DISTRICT OF FLOD A

CASE No. 24-mj-04329-Sanchez

IN RE SEALED COIIPLAN
/

CRIAH NAT, COSTER SHEET

1. Did this matter originate 9om a matterpene g in the Northern Regionof the Uzlited States
Attorney's Ooce phor to August 8, 2014 (Mag. Judge Shaaiek M. Maynard)? No

2. Did this matter originate from a matter pending in tlle Central Re#on of the Uaited States
Attomey's Ooce mior to October 3, 2019 (Mag. Judge Jared M. Slauss)? &

Did this matter itwolve the patlicipation of or constzltation with Masstrate Judge Eduardo
1. Stmchez dnring his tenure at the U.S- Attolney's Oo cea which concluded on Jalmary 22,

2023? &

Did this matter involve the participation of or consultation now M agistrate Judge Mal'ty
Fulpzeira Elfenbein dtlring her tentu'e at the U.S. Attomey's Ooce, which concluded on
March 5, 20242 &

Respectfully subm itted,

M ARKENZY LAPON E
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

zizi,z.a fl 'By:
Aimee C. Jime z
Assistant United States Attom ey
Cmzrt No. A5500795
United States Attomey's Oo ce
99 NE 4* Skeet
M imni FL 33 1327
Te1.: 305-961-9028

Email: aimeejimenez@usdoj.gov
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AO 91 (Rtv. Q8/09) Criminal Compkint
. ..... .....EE EEE L ----. ........ ..... -. ......... .. ... .. ........ . . . ............. . .. . . .. . . . .. . .

U NITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Soutlwm Disdct of Florida

United States of America
%.

CMRISTOPHER ROBERTSON,
Casv No. 2.4-mj-04329-Sanchez

Delmtdqn t.

CRIMm AL COM PI,AINT BY TELEPHONE OR OTHER REIZARLE ELECTRONIC M KANS

1, the complainant in this case, state tlwt the following is tnle to the best of my knowledge and belief

On or about the datets) of Febrtlarv 2021 to Januarv 2023 -  
in the county of Miamieade in the

Southem District of -  Florida , the defendantts) violated:

Code Sechwon OA zzçe Descripdon

18 U.S.C. j 371 Conspimny to commit an oFens'e againKt the United States
18 U.S.C. j 1519 Obs% ction of an investigation

n is crlminal complaint is based on tlwso facts:

SEE AU ACHED AFFIDAVIT.

W continucu on the attached shett

Complainantk a/gzlclltre

Ariel Rodriquez, Special M ent HS1
Prlniedname arkfs tltle

(No. 7ag6)

Attested to by tlie Applicant in actordsmce with the mquirements of FH.R.CHm.P. 4.1 by Face Time - .
a. , .,,z ./Date: November 5. 2024 -.

J-ge is afèlrllfre .
City and state: Miami, Florida Honorable Eduaïo 1. Sanchez, United State.s Maglsrateludge

. Prlntednnme and lîfle
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. . 
' 

.: . k

AFFtDAVIT IN SUP/ORT OF CRIMINW  COMPLAINT '

k driguez, being firjt duly ssorn, hereby depose and state às.follbws:1, Ariel o

joxINTRODUCT

l am a Special Agent with Hpmetand Sçcurity lnkestigations (&&HSl''), an agency

wiihin the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. I have heen employed by HSl for' . v . '- - - ... ' ' . . ( . .

. approximatçly 15 years. I .aam currently assigned to the HSJ Miami Commercial Fraud Group,
. . . 

' 
. . 

g
. whçre my.primary rèsponsibilities include the inkestigation of customs fraud schemes suçh a, antl-
. . 

. . . () . .' 

dtlmping and countervailing duty evasion, the unddrvaluation and misclassjfkation of imported
. '

goodsx and other schemes that defraud the United States of revenue and that detrimentally affect
. J. . ' '

domestic industries. . '

2. l subm it this affidavit in. support of a criminal cofnplaint charging Christopher

'

ROZEIW SON, a citizen of the United Kingdom, Fith conspiracy to commit an offense against the

i d 'States in viùlation pf 18 U.S.C.' jj 371 'and 545 . and obstruciipn of justice' in violation ofUh te , . , ,
. . 

' 
.

18 U.S.C.. j '1519.

'
. Because this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of çstablishing

. 
'

jrobable cause in support of a crilinp,l complaint, 1 haye not 'included e>ch and every fad known

to me concerning this' investigation. 1 hake éet forth' only those facts that I believe are necessaly'Q .

to çstablish pi obâble çause to bçlieye that the defend. >nt comm itled the offepses set otlt herein. '
. . - 

.

. 
' . . '

4. The införm ation set forth in this affidavit is based on my investigatiop, my trainihg
. 

- . ' ' .

èl i ze i'ltfo'rmatiop relayed to me by other lawènforcçment officers and vther individpals,àfl exper en , 
. ,

. . '

and my ek amination of reports and .records. This affidavit is intended to. show merely that thete is

wfficient probable cause for the requested Complqint and does not set forth a1l of my kéowledge
, . ' ' '

about this matter.
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As described below, there is probable bause to bclieve that ROBERTSON

conspired to comm it an offense against the United States, namely, to smuggle merchandise into

the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. jj 371, 545, and obstructed justice, in violation of 18

U.S.C. j 1519.

lmporting Goods into the United States

6. The U.S. Customs and Border Protection (1(CBP'') an agency of the5

Departm ent of Homeland Security, was responsible for exam ining goods entering the United

States to ensure they were adm issible under, and in compliance with, federal laws and regulations.

CBP was also' responsible for assessing and collecting import duties
, taxes, and fees on those

goods.

ln order to facilitate the entry of goods into the United States, a Customs broker,

acting as an authorized reprbsentative of the importer, filed entry documents with CBP.

8. CBP Entry Forms 7501 (CçEntry Summarf') and 3461 (ttEntry/lmmediate

Deliverf') required an impoder to provide specific and truthful information pertaining to imported

goods, including a description of the goods, as well as their manufacmrer, value, and country of

origin. The information entered on CBP Entry Fonns 7501 and 3461

assess import duties, fees and taxes on imported goods.

enabled CBP to properly

U .S. Trade Laws Regardinc Importation of Goods into the United States

9. Pursuant to Title'vll of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, the U .S. Department

of Commerce (Commerce) and the U.S. International Trade Commission, had the authority to

impose duties on certain foreign imports, such as anti-dumping duties and countervailing duties
,

in order to mitigate the adverse impact of various trade practices on domestic industries and

workers.
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. > ''' '

10. commerc: had ' authoritv' lo impose a'ntirdumpina duties to provide relief tö

domestic indtijtries that havevbeen, or were threatened Fith, m' aterial injply caused by imported
. x * . ' ..

oods 'spld in the United States rparket at pricej that were fhown to' bè less than fair markei valueg .

(i.e., 'dumpingl-'

11k Commerée alsb had authority to impose countervailing duties to give'a similar kind
. 

'

Uf iplief to domestic industries that have beeù, or Weré thmattned With, materlal injury caused by

irhported goods that received signifkant foreign gpvernment subsidieb and could7therefore be sold

at loWer prices than jim ilar gopds produced in th. e United States.
. ' ( , .. . :

. . '' . '' . . , 
m l . .

' 12' Sedion 301 oi-the Trâdç Act of 1974 PGsection 301') as amenbed, authorized the. . . . y .

Office of x'the 'U.S. Trade Rejresentative to impose iinport duties in response to pnfair trad. e
. .. .. . .. '''' 7.

practices by foreign countries.. Such unfàir trade piéctices included' violatiohs of U.S. trade
. . J ' ' ' . ' ' '

agreements, as well as unre4sonablç or discriminatory' pradicej that burdened qr restricted U.S.

. . .2
cominèrce.. , .

- . 
- 

. j

Duties lm posed oh Truck Tires from China

. 

jj . u; k yjxsj,; xgayijess oj- theTrador-trailer truck tirej ( ereinafter refçrred to as truc ,

f i iIAC cairied a general duty rate of 4% of their total declarbd value'country o or g ,
. 

'

l4. .. On or about Seotemàer'z4, 2018, trtzck tires originAting in or imported from China,7 . . .*. '' .

. 
. . . . ( . .

becatflé jubject tö a Spction 301. dttty rate of 10%. Beginning on or about May 10, .2019, and
a ! .. ' .' côptinping throughcth, e. date of this Aftidavit, that râte increajed to 25% .. -' '*' ' . . ' . ' ' * '

I'rofn on or aboutFebruary j5, zolg-throughthe datu o/this Afkdavit.cbmmerce-
. . ' z . . - '

... . 
' '' '' ' ' '

issued aizti-dumping ' and couhtervailing 'dufy ordérs were in effect in jhe United States that
. ' ' 

. t ' . .
imposed a combined.dtzfy rate of 44.99% on .all trizck tires originayinvg.in oi imported fiom China.

. 
- ) 'W 'W t ' W '' '

. . 

j
1.
1
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16. As a result, starting on or about M ay 10, 2019, through wthe 'date ofthis Affidavit,

the combined duties on truck tires originating in or imported from China, were 73.99% .

Christopher

.ROBERTSON conspired with others to commit an oi-fense against the United States, that is, to

knowinjl# apd willfully, and xwith intent to defraud the United States, smuggle into the United

States mqrchandise, that is, truck tires, ihich should.have been invbiced, and make out and pass

through the customhousè, false and fraudulent invoices and entry documents that falsely

represented that truck tires being imported from China were instead imported from M alaysia in

PROBARLE CAUSE

below, there is probable cause to believe that17. As otltlined

order to evade import dutiés owed on Chinese-origin truck tires, in violation of Title 18, United
i

States Codé, Sections 371 and 545.

18. ' There is also probable cause to believe that ROBERTSON knowingly 'falsified a

document, that is, a letter purported tö be from a M alaysian manufacturer of truck tires, with' the

intent io impede, obstructj and influence the investigatipn and proper administrqtion of a matter

within the jurisdiction of. CBP, an agenzy of the United States, in violation of Title l 8, United

States Code, Sections 1519 and 2.

19.. ROBERTSON, a citizen of the United Kingdom, is the Managing Director of Ace

Tyres lhternational Lim ited, a Hong Kong corporation'incopörated on or about D
. ecember 28,

2021. ROBERTSON waj an operator of Ace Asia lntem ational W heel Co. Lim ited, a Hong Kong

corporàtilm i.ncorporated in 2017 and dissolved on or about August 13, 2021.

Starting.in June of 2021, HSI Special Agents, with the assistance of CBP import

i estigated Production Tire Company (tproduction Tire'') and Premier Yradespecialists, nv

Corporation (Etpremier Trade'), Miami-based companies that imported and sold truck tires. HSI

4
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ahd CBP uncovered' that Hector Esquijerosa, the owher and operator of Productipp Tire apd
. . .. ' ' .

Pyemier 'frade, was ipvolvçd..in a sojhisticajed schepe to eyade anti-dttrpping'and countervailing

dutiés applicable to impofts of truçk tires from China.ln December 2021, HS1 exrctzted a cpurj-

- ' '
. . .'

' authôrized search wérrant on the M iami warehöuse öperated by both Production Tire ahd Pietnier

'
, Trqde. As a restllt of the sçarch, Esqttijefosa's ùell' phone and eomputer wère seized' ahd

forensically searcàed. The forensic rdview of Esquljerusa's cell phon' e and computer.revealèd
' 

. . . . 
--' ' -'''

' 

'

vidence jhat, jtartiflg no later.than Septerhber 2018, Esquijerpsaxco'nspired with othèrs, inclubingç

bro' kers..subbliefs ànd wholesalers'of trucktires ltjcated in China. Canada and the United Kingdom,.' .6 ..& ..& . ' .'' . . .

including with ROBERTjOM to evade qntirdumping and cpuntervailin' g duties a'pplicabk to truck
. -  ' . -

. . -

tires inanufàctured in China that Production Tire and Premier Trade imported intb the United
. ' ' 

. . 
'' '

' 
'

States and sold to their customers in ttle Southerh Dijtrict of Florida and elsesyhere.. '
. .

' 
. ' .. '

21. 'HSI agentj also ölkained evidehce that Esqutjerosa, working with 'ROBZRTSON,

continuéd evading anti-dumping and countervailing duties lmposed on truck tires manufactured in
. e. '. ,

China aier the execution o'f the search warrént >this warehousç. Esquijeropa cohtinued to import,

and aitempt tö import, chinese-made truck tires tlzrough January 2023 using a different importer,
L . . . ' ' -

Company 1, a Massachusetts çorporation witù a prtncipqlz>ddress ip Mansfield, Massachpsetts.
. .' . . . . ' ..

. (q ' ' ' ' ' .
22! On.sçptember 30, 2024, E

.squijerosa was c'harged by lnformatiop in case no. 24-
- * .

I . 
' ' .(. . ' ''

20436-CR-A. ltonaga, with conspip cy to commit an' offense against the United States, iiz viôlation

of 18 U.S.C. jj 3,71 and 545k The conduct charged in th: Infhrmàtion is Esquijerosa s conspiraçy

wi.th ROBERTSON and with others to smuggle Chinese-origin truck tires ihto the United States
. = ' ' 

' '

qsipg false and fraudulent invoices and entry documents to evade. the duties applicable to truck

tires 'manufactprrd in cknà. Esquijçcosa's scheme resulted in a loss of revenue to the United
' . . '. -

Statèb ih exçess of $1.9 'million.'

j
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The email anb WhatsApp communications between Esquijerosa and

ROBERTSON, obtainçd from the search and seizure of Esquijerosa's computer and cell phone,

revealed that ROBERTSON was a broker or distributor of truck tires rebranded as EW rmforce''

truck tires. Fuçthermore, in 2021, Esquijerosa, using Premier Tyade, began purchasing and

importing Armfqrce truck tires supplied by ROBERTSON that were purportedly made in

Malaysia. ' Based on Esquijerosa's conversations and communications with ROBERTSON,

Esquijerosa leArned that ROBERTSON'S Armforce tires wem not made in Malaysia, but father

that these were Chinese trùck tires that ROBERTSON shipped to M alaysia where he had them

rebranded in order to make them appear as if they were made in M alaysia. As the W hatsApp chats

discussed below between Esquijerosa and ROBERTSON revealed, as well as CBP seizurbs of

these G'Armfo'rce'' truck tires, ROBERTSON was having some or a1l of the original markings from

the sidewalls of the Chinese tires rem oved and replaced with other markipgs in order to conceal

the tires' trtle brand, m anufacturer, and/or country of origin.

W hatsApp Chats Beiwéen ROBERTSON and Esquijerosa
' Usine Preniier Trade to Im port Chinese-M ade Truck Tires

July 2021 Import - Entry Number (EY-10214581

24. According to my review of the WhatsApp communications between Esquijerosa

and ROBERTSON, the two met virtually on 'February 15, 2021, when they exchanged a series of

W hatsApp m essages.

25. During the initial chats on February 15, 2021,.ROBERTSON explained that he was

an international distributor of trtzck tires m anufactured in M alaysia and Thailand, which had (Eno

anti-dumping ifl the USA.'' ROBERTSON further explained that his brandwas EiArmforce.'' W hen

Esquije'rosa a' skyd about anpther IAraIIII..ROBERTSON explained that such brand was G'diffqcult to

rebranà and get to you without anti-dumping they don't let me do it.'' Later in the conversation,
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ROBERTSON assured Esquijerosa that the truck tires were ttgood quality'' and Gçwe just take the

over runs production and rebrand re ship in M alaysia or Thai.'' ROBERTSON also said to

Esquijerosa CGdo not mention China to your agent; your tyres (sicl are Malaysian bro, or Thai.''

Esquijerosa responded, <tYessss no wonies.''

26. M y review of the W hatsApp chats also revealed that on April 20, 2021,

ROBERTSON sent Esquijerosa photographs of the rebranded Armforce tires'. The photographs

of the tiuck tires displayed a series of letters and numbers on the sidewall of the tires, Fhich is a '

number qssiéned to the manufacturing plant by the U.S. Department of Transportation (GGDOT'').

In those chats, ROBERTSON explained that the m arkings on the tires were alteredto falsely reflect

that they were made in Malaysia instead of China. For instance, ROBERTSON said to Esquijerosa

that it was CCDOT Malaysia'' followed by a wink sign ;-). He then wrote, fdlkemember it's a secret'' '

(çl 1'' and a iaughing emoji. Esqgijerosa responded, 6$l ltn' ow'' a' nd ROBERTSONfollowed by o

explained that the CCDOT was a1l from Golden Horse Malaysia factory'' followed by a wink emoji.

Esquijerosa responded, Gtok great, that's what l need.'' Esquijerosa then placed an order for two

containers of Armforce truck tires.

On or aboui Ju1# 12, 2021, two containers loaded with a total of 536 truck tires
v 

'

anjvrd at the Po14 of Savarmah, Georjia. The truck tires were imported by Premier Trade under

entry number CEY-10214581. On July l9, 2021, éfter the truck tires arrived at Esquijerosa's

warehouse in Miami, Florida, Esquijerosa sent ROBERTSON pictures of the tires complaining

about their condition. Sppcifically, the buffing on the side of the tires was very noticeable, so they

appeared damaged. ESQUIJEROSA cqmplained that Glthe rebranding is horrible.''
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A 2021 Seizure - Entry Number (+ Y-10238442lfgzff/

Between July and Augujt of 2021, Premier Trade attempted to import three

shipments of new truck thts, totaling approximately 1,300 tires, through the Port of Savamzah,

Georgia. Premier Trade's entry fonns reported the tires as origina' ting in M alaysia. The first two

shipments were successful (including Entry Number CEY-10214581 mentioned above). On or

about August 21, 2021, Esquijerosa and ROBERTSON, using Premier Trade, attempted to import

two additional containers loaded with a total of 542 truck tires through the Port of Savarmah,

Georgia. CBP selected the shipment for'examination and discovered that most of the tires were

marked on their sidewalls with the brand GW rmForce'' and the DOT manufacm rer plant code 02H,

which was assigned to Golden Horse Rubber SDN BHD (EGolden Horse''), a tires mpnufacturer

based in M. alaysia. According to inform ation received from the DOT, who contacted Goldçn

Horse regarding this shipment of AnuForce tires, the only tire brandj m apufactured by Golden

Horse wer: FullRun and FttllW ay. Basçd on those facts and other information, CBP detained the

truck tires.

'My review of WhatsApp messages between Esquijerosa and ROBERTSON

revealeb that after the coùtainers of truèk tires were detained by CBP upon arrival àt the pol't in .

Slkannah, Esquijerosa jent ROBERTSUN numerous messages keeping him informed about the

jtatus of the tires and enlisted his help in trying to get them released from CBP.

30. ln a letter dated November 2, 2021, CBP formally notified Premier Traàe that it

had seized the 542 tires that arrived at the Port of Savannah, Georgia. The letter indicated that the

forfeittlre of the merchandise was because the tires were not manufacmred to meet the Federal

M otor Vehicle Standards, and because the m erchandise was manufactured in Chipa' , but EGthe

country pf orijin and plant code markings (i.e., the DOT numberj fraudulently indicates

8
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M alaysia.'' The letter notified Premier Trade of options it had available to contest ihe forfeiture,

including to file a petition with CBP within 30 days Giseeking remission of the forfeiture.''

ROBERTSON Drafted Fake Letter from M alaysian M anufacturer
to Im properlv Inlluence CBP'S Administrative Proceedine.

31. ' On November 2, 2021, Esquijerosa sent ROBERTSON' photographs of the jeized

tires, whiéh had blemishes and buffed areaé on them. Esquijerosa asked ROBERTSON to find an

(texpeit'' who cöuld tell CàP that ttze blemishes were typical and did not look like çtMade in

M alaysia was added on after the fact.'' .

Esquijerosa also àsked ROBERTSON for a letter from the manufacturer that would

explâin the imperfections and the buif marks as part of the manufacturing process. The

conversation that followed resulted in ROBERTSON wpplying Esquijerosa a false letter that

purported to be from the' M alaysian manufacturer, Golden Horse. ROBERTSON responded to
' . ' '

Esquijerosa's request for. a letter from the manufacturer by saying, (.1008,4! 1 will get the letter

m ade up and make it from a fake account golderi horse and email I need to set that up on the 1og

in.'' Esquijerosa then explained that he peeded the lettçr GEto say that the buff marks are to smooth

out the blemishes and all that crap.'' ROBERTSON 'told Esquijerosa &tdon't won'y l will have

something done and let ypu see it shortly.''

33. On November 8, 2021, ROBERTSON sent Esquijerosa a dtaft letter with d' olden

Horse letterhead explaining 'that tire blem ishes are cosmetic damage that will not hinder the tire's

' ' 
'

;G '' EE lit control.'' The letter had an uflsigned signature block with the name o?. safety levels for qua y .

a Golden Horse dcproduction and quality service'' oftk ial. On November 9, 2021, ROBERTSON
.
' .

and' Esquijerosa discussed who would sign the letter, and ROBERTSON explained that he was

trayeling, but to ççmake a fake signature if you want.'' Esquijerosa resèorided, (çok 1 wi1l.''
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34. On December 2, 2021, Esquijerosa's counsel submitted a petition to have the tires

relçased in response to CBP'S seizure ' notice of November 2, 2021. In the letter petition,

Esquijerosa's counsel argued that the tires were compliant with DOT, both because the blemishes

were cosm etic in nature,.and because the tires were clearly marked with the plant code indicating

they were made by Golden Horse in M alaysia. The attorney attached several documents to the

petition, including the purported letter from Golden Horse explaining that the blemishes were

cosmetic. The letter was signed. The attorney restated the points made in the fake léiter that the

blem ishes were cosmetic in nature and did not hilider the tire's safety levels or quality control.

ROBERTSON and Esquijerosa Used Colpany 1
to Continue lm portine Chinese-M ade Truck Tires

WhatsApp communications between ROBERTSON and Esquijerosa after CBP'S

August 2021 tire seizure,
.
and before the search warrant was executed in December 2021, revealed

h t Esquijerosa no longer wanted to impoltchinese truck tires using' his company, Premier Trade,t a

believing it to be Gstlagged'' by CBP. As a rysult, ROBERTSON introduced Esquijerosa to aqother

importer', the owner of Company 1, based in M assaçhusetts. The W hatsApp chats between ' ':
.(. ' . .

ROBERTSIX Esquijdrosa and the owner of Company 1 indicated that ROBERTSON woulé

continue to.supply Esquijerosa Chinese-made EtArmforce'' tires through Malaysia using Company

36. CBP records indicate that Company 1. successfully imported five containep of truck

tires in 2022. .On November 30, 2022, CBP seized a shipment of two containers loaded with 605

truck tires tEntry Number NF7-22224641) that arrived at the Port of Miami listing Company 1 as

the importer. The tires, most of which wew GtArmforce'' brand, had the DOT number

correspondirfg to the M alaysian manufacturer, Golden Hùrse. The owner of Compahy 1 did not

contest the seizure of these truck tires and released them to CBP.

10
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On June 21, 2024, your affiant interviewed the owner pf Company 1. During the

interview, Company 1's owner stated that he met ROBERTSON ohlinç in 2021. ROBERTSON

offered him the dpportunity tp import into the United States new Armforce truck tiies made in

Malaysia on behalf of Production Tire. Company 1's owner and Esquijerosa later reached an

agreement 'whereby Production Tire would pay $14.00 to Company 1 for each tire imported.
f

Under the agreement, Company 1 was responsible for clearing Custom s and paying a1l duties and

related fees. ROBERTSON was responsible for àrranging the transportation of the containers from

M  la sia to the United Sutes. Compan'y 1's owner explained that his company imported ora y 
,

attempted to import, a total of 7 shipping containers loaded with Armforce truck tiies into the
: . '

United States on behalf of Production Tke, as follows: The first four containers sucçessfully

cleared CBP and were delivered to Production Tire's warehouse in M iami, Florida. There 'was

another contâiner of truck tires for which Esquijerosa refused to pay the fees associated with its

release from the Po14 of M iami and ROBERTSON wàs able to sell t6 anothef company. Lastly,

the owner of Company l m entioned the two containers that CBP seized after their anival at the

Port of Miami Novemàer 30, 2022.

#' i i ation in Esquijerosa's scheme to evade import duties on38. ROBERTSO s part c p

Chinese-made truck tires restllted in a loss of revenue to the United States of approximately

$345,448. My review of WhatsApp communications between ROBERTSON and Esquijerosa,

and between ROBERTSON and the owner of Company 1 indicates thai ROBERTSON supplies
. 

'

GW rmforce'' branded truck tires to other importers >crojs the United States.

11
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CONCLUSION

39. Based onthe foregoing, J respectfully submit there is probable cuuse to believe that

Christopher ROBERTSON conspired to commit an ofense against the Unite4 Statey, in violation

of 18 U.S.C. 9j 371 and 545, and obsmlctedjustice, in violatinn of 18 U.S.C. j 1519.

FURTHER AFFbpc SAYEHT NAUGHT.

AIUEL ODRIGW Z
SPECIAL AGENT
HOMELAND SECURIW  INVESTIGATIONS

Attested to by the applicant in accordnnce with the mquireme'nts of Fed.R.CHm .P. 4.1
by Fàce Time this 5th day of November 2024.
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HONORABLE ED RD I SANCHEZ
UNITED STATES SîKGIST TE ADRGE
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